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From: Info at NIRB

To: "Distribution List"

Cc: Chris.Hanks@newmont.com; tmacgibbon@tmacresources.com

Subject: NIRB 05MNO047: Receipt of HBML 2012 Roberts Bay Jetty Thermistor and Meteorology Compliance Reports
Date: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:24:10 PM

Dear Parties,

On April 4, 2013 and May 1, 2013 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) received the 2012
reports for the Roberts Bay Jetty Thermistor Report and Meteorology Compliance Report.

By way of this email, the NIRB is notifying all interested parties of HBML's submissions; due to the size
of the document and bandwidth limitations, the reports are available on the NIRB’s public registry at
the following links:

2012 Roberts Bay Jetty Thermistor Report

http://ftp.nirb.ca/03-MONITORING/05MNO47-DORIS%20NORTH%20GOLD%20MINE/02-
MONITORING%20AND%20MANAGEMENT%20PLANS/ROBERTS%20BAY%20JETTY%20MONITORING/02-
REPORT/

2012 Meteorology Compliance Report

http://ftp.nirb.ca/03-MONITORING/05MNO047-DORIS%20NORTH%20GOLD%20MINE/02-
MONITORING%20AND%20MANAGEMENT%20PLANS/METEOROLOGY%20COMPLIANCE%20REPORT/

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Kelli Gillard, Monitoring Officer for the
Doris North Project at kgillard@nirb.ca or (867) 983-4619.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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